From: Kulhanek, Don

To: McGoy. Portia D; Kimmel. Barb; McGrain. Brian

(gt Hernandez, Keith E (Keith.E.Hernandez@hud.gov); Chung, Ellen (ellen.chung@hud.gov); Guel, Stephen
Bcc: Kulhanek, Don

Subject: RE: T. Arend; Dakin

Date: Tuesday, November 17, 2020:4:48:39 PM

Attachments: Letter to Ms Arend--062320.pdf

1128 Dakin Specs and inspection report.pdf

Portia —

Here is some pictures and other information relative to Tami Arend, via drop box (if these do not
open, by copy I'm asking Barb to resend them, dropbox sometimes doesn’t work when forwarded):

Photos-NOTE that the photo numbers in the 130’s are the photos from the
original inspection, and the other photos are the ones taken by Jim Bennett
during his inspection with Don on 11-19-2019.

ttps://www.dropbox.com/sh/jr8klole67h4luo/AADptMapGDXNd35rWBeVip7ga?
di=0

Photo log of Jim Bennett’'s pics during his inspection 11-19-19

https:/iwww.dropbox.com/sclfi/xj761m5ovOvwissyexhw6/1128-Dakin-Photo-
Log.xlsx?2dI=0&rlkey=a0jgy3p88k58w6jgll3uhec7k

Inspection Report by Jim Bennett

https://iwww.dropbox.com/s/6vdvk4kxz732m3c/1128%20Dakin%20-
%20Complaint%20Inspection%20Report%2011-19-2019.pdf?2dI=0

Inspection form completed by Jim Bennett 11-19-19

https://www.dropbox.com/s/ydfoilpd6cmcriv/1128%20Dakin%20-
%20Complaint%20Inspection%20Form%2011-19-2019.pdf?dI=0

I will note our inspection report and photos demonstrate no water leaking from the
roof on November 19, 2019, 12 days before her video and a year and a half after the
roof was done.

In addition, attached is a letter sent to her from our Law Department. We've also
learned she received utility assistance in 2019. She’d had previous meeting(s) with
HRCS and the Mayor’s Office, and met directly with Mayor Schor. | also attach the
scope of work, sign off, and finaled permit.

In reviewing materials, | came across the following email from an assistant city
attorney which summed up Ms. Arend’s activities pretty accurately:

Our office is quite familiar with Tammie Arend (and | believe Code is quite familiar as well).
She pops up about 1-2 times every year with wild accusations. In 2017 she had a dead tree in
her yard that she wanted the City to remove for her and asserted that the neighbor had
trash in their backyard that resulted in her child (aka her dog) contracted leprosy from
rodents living in the trash. Ultimately this ended with Joe meeting with Mr. Arend and
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City of Lansing

OFFICE OoF THE CiTY ATTORNEY

Jim Smiertka, City Attorney

June 23, 2020
Tamara Arend
1128 Dakin St.
Lansing, MI 48912

Dear Ms. Arend,

Following a February 13, 2020 meeting, during which you asserted that you have
retained counsel and that you intended to pursue litigation with respect to the roofing project that
was done on your home, a letter was sent to you indicating that all future communications
regarding this legal matter should be directed to the Office of the City Attorney. Please note that
this restriction is limited to the legal matter for which you have indicated you have retained
counsel.

Significantly, please understand that you are in no way prevented from requesting or
receiving services from any City Department, including HRCS and the Housing Ombudsman.
You are welcome to contact HRCS, 21 1, or the Housing Ombudsman for any housing assistance
that is available, and you will be assisted in the same way as any other citizen.

Also, please note that the City of Lansing is unaware of any pending litigation involving
you and the independent contractor who completed the work on your roof. The Office of the City
Attorney solely represents the City of Lansing and cannot represent any private individual or
entity. It is your legal right to engage and retain an attorney to represent you in this private legal
matter. The City of Lansing is in no way preventing you from doing such.

Best Regards,

Heather E. Sumner

Deputy City Attorney

124 W. Michigan Ave., 5" Floor
Lansing, MI 48933

(517) 483-4320

Fifth Floor, City Hall * Lansing, Michigan 48933  (517) 483-4320 ¢ Fax (517) 483-4081 « cityatty@lansingmi.gov






COMMUNITY DEVE PMENT/NONPROFIT (CD) INSP.

NON REPORT

To: [ Building Section . .
; : Technical Specifications for; _/_ E+dE RO\

[:I P'umblng SeCtlon p (Name of specification, type of work)

[] Mechanical Section

L] Electrical Section General Specifications include: [(JPlumbing [JMechanical [JElectrical

(Mark box if part of the General Specifications)
1128 o)
& T FREDPR]IcKSe ) Project Address and zip code

Contractor/Company Name

Sl1-. &\~ 26717 PRIE = 1S5
Phone Number Permit Number
(S

Torye ARSIV

Owner's Name

SY7-28&E - 1020
Primary Contact Phone

33-0\-0 |~ 22 252-142
Project/Parcel Number

Other phones

NOTICE OF INSPECTION

Partial: | certify that a partial inspection has been made bas{
a

on the attached Technical Specifications/Proposal and that
work completed is in conformance with quality workmanship and

meets all code requirements.

L=

-the attathed Technical Specifications/Proposal and that all work

Final}erﬂfy that a final inspection has been made based on

completed is in conformance with quality workmanship and
meets all code requirements.

Technical Specifications/Proposal includes:

Technical Specifications/Proposal includes:

Addendum: Alternates: Addendum: Alternates:
Change Orders: Change Orders:
/ﬁb_q_\g
Development Partial Approved By Date —D/evelopmﬁ Final Approved By Date
/;ﬂ/mf/ Coned bl C-Y /8
Building Safety Partial Approved By Date Building éjafety Final A{proved By Date

PARTIAL PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION

. - -‘\
FINA_L,PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION

Having reviewed the attached request for partial payment and
related documents, including Addendum(s)

Alternate(s) Change Order(s)
If marked includes:
(] Plumbing [] Mechanical [ ] Electrical

Payment is hereby authorized in the amount of:

$

Having reviewed the attached request for partial payment and
related documents, including Addendum(s )

Alternate(s) Change Order(s)
If marked includes:
[] Plumbing [] Mechanical [] Electrical

Payment is hereby authorized in the amount of:

$ 12,900

Authorized By Robin Edmondson Date

2 E0endBoge Y g SR

Authorized By Robin Edmondson Date

\\Plan-devishared\DEVELOPMENT\DEV-Clerical\Bid Related Forms- Fill in\inspect Rpt (BSO)-goldenrod.doc

Revised May 18





Roofing % Siding Permit | PB18-0!

Property Information

33-01-01-22-252-142 1128 DAKIN ST Subdivision:

LANSING MI, 48912 Lot: Block:
Name Information
Owner: AREND TAMARA Phone:
Occupant: Phone:
Applicant: Scott Fredrickson Construction Corp Phone: (517) 641 7000
Contractor: Scott Fredrickson Construction Corp Phone: (517) 641 7000
Licensee: Scott Fredrickson Construction Corp Phone: (517) 641 7000
License Issued: 06/05/2017
License Expires: 05/31/2020
Permit Information
Date Issued: 05/14/2018 Date Expires:  11/28/2018 Status:  FINALED

Work Description:
City of Lansing Community Development. Reroof, tear off

Stipulations:
Required Inspections:

Rough-In: When all roof coverings have been removed and sheathing repaired or replaced and prior to
Installing new roof coverings.

Final: When all work is complete.

Inspection Request: Please contact your assigned inspector and a range for an inspection and minimum of 24 hour in advance.

Final Inspection | Larry Connelly

Status: Completed Result: Approved
Scheduled: 06/01/2018 03:30 PM Completed: 06/01/2018 03:55 PM

Fee Information

Standard Item Resid Res-Tear Off and Re-Roof (SF/Res) 1.00 100.00
Standard Item Technology Fee 1.00 10.00






06/04/2018 CITY OF LANSING
07:05:50 Development Office 001068D1

REQUEST FOR BID
Contact for Information:

Client: TAMARA AREND DENNIS GRAHAM
Telephone: (517)258-1020 CITY OF LANSING
Property: 1128 DAKIN ST
LANSING, MI 48912 DENNIS.GRAHAM@LANSINGMI.GOV

Telephone: (517)483-4054
Fax: (517)483-6036

Materials + Labor

$ 1. REQUIRED DOCUMENTS
D4 Required Documents:

- A-\&

The following documents are required to be submitted with your
bid. Failure to do so will result in immediate disqualification
of your bid.

1. Current Residential Builders License

2. Current Insurance Certificate listing City of Lansing as an
additional insured, and providing coverage of at least
$1,000,000.00 each of General Liability, Workers Compensation (if
employees are on your payroll), and Auto Insurance (if an auto is
owned and specifically used for the business).

3. Current State of Michigan Lead Abatement Contractor
Certificate (if abatement job)

4. Current State of Michigan Lead Abatement Supervisor and
worker cards for all certified employees/ subcontractors (if
abatement job or interim control job).

5. Proof that your business and all subcontractors are not
debarred from bidding on federally funded jobs ( search results
from www.sam.gov

6. Proof that your business meets the requirement of the EPA
Renovation, Repair and Painting (RRP) Program (EPA NAT
Certificate AND training certificates for all
employees/subcontractors disturbing painted surfaces).

7. Construction Calendar with Draw Schedule detailing how your
company will complete the project within the timeline outlined
here:

50% complete by

100% complete by
Except weather related items (list individually):

8. Bid Bond: Required if your bid meets the criterial listed in
the Instructions to Bidders, Item number 31.

Page 1





06/04/2018
TAMARA AREND 001068D1

Materials + Labor

¢ 2. BUILDING PERMIT
9 Building Permit
Cost of building permit for work as specified.

A\ £
-5\ g Include detailed drawings of structure of decks, porches,
additions, beams and headers as required by the Building Safety
Office.
$ 3. TEAR OFF AND REPAIR
bg Tear Off and Repair
- N- 1\ Remove and dispose of roofing materials to expose roof boards.
Replace all missing, deteriorated, and broken roof boards
providing a surface flush with existing adjacent roof deck.
Location: Entire house and porch roofs
Note:
1) The owner is responsible for removal and reinstallation of
satellite dishes if present.
4. ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES
$ Z); Architectural Shingles
b- q-\f’ Furnish and install new 15 pound felt paper over entire roof.

Furnish and install ice and water shield at all roof edges from
the eave edges up the roof to at least two feet past the exterior
wall, and full roll width in all valleys. Furnish new
self-sealing, asphalt roofing shingles with a class "A" fire
rating, as manufactured by Certainteed Landmark. Fasten new
shingles securely to structure as recommended by the shingle
manufacturer. Install new aluminum drip edge at all roof edges.
Ensure that sound weathertight flashing is installed according to
shingle manufacturers written instructions, at all valleys,
junctions of roof and wall surfaces and at all roof penetrations.
Include new aluminum chimney flashing with mortared-in counter
flashing or "Pro-Flash" pre-manufactured counterflashing, as
manufactured by "Moheco" or approved equal, installed and sealed
with "Geocel 2300" Tripolymer Sealant, installed according to
manufacturers written instructions. Completed roofing to be free
of scratched, dented or split shingles for a weathertight
surface. Furnish and install new attic ventilation as per
manufacturers written requirements. Furnish the Development
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06/04/2018
TAMARA AREND

001068D1

Materials + Labor

$ pg
-9 -\E

$ >
L~a~\&

Office with a written warranty from the manufacturer for the
product installed for a minimum of 25 years. Verify shingle

color with owner.

Location: Entire house and porch roofs

5. TUCKPOINT CHIMNEY

Tuckpoint Chimney
Tuckpoint chimney with type "S" mortar to include, replacing all

defective brick units with new brick units for a secure and

weather resistant surface. Provide new concrete cap for a

complete installation.

Location: Front (east)

chimney on house

6. ALTERNATE #1: 7/16 OSB DECKING

Alternate #1:

7/16 0SB

Decking

Call Re-hab Construction Specialist for inspection when roof

boards are exposed.

Furnish and install new 7/16 inch 0.S.B.

decking over existing roof boards fastened securely to structure.

Location: Entire house and porch roofs

Note:

1) The owner 1is responsible for removal and reinstallation of

satellite dishes i1f present.

Total All Items

Page
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working with her to have the tree removed.

Then in 2018 she applied for and received a Homeowner Rehabilitation Program grant to
repair her roof. Under this program the City bids out the work and a qualified contractor is
selected to perform the work. To the best of my recollection the work was performed and
BSO did final out the roof permit. ....

Then in late 2018 she sent a strange email asserting that Code officers pocket the money for
every ticket they write, that a neighbor stole a bike and then bribed her landlord, ...

All we did on this job was replace the roof/decking/chimney tuckpoint. This was an
“emergency” repair, not a full rehab. There is no evidence there is anything wrong
with the roof, and there is nothing further we can do. This will constitute at minimum
the 51/6™ time we've addressed Ms. Arend’s complaints. She has warranty and legal
remedies she may elect to pursue. She did have a pending complaint with the SOM.

Don

From: McGoy, Portia D <Portia.D.McGoy@hud.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 3:28 PM

To: Kulhanek, Don <Don.Kulhanek@lansingmi.gov>; Kimmel, Barb <Barb.Kimmel@Ilansingmi.gov>;
Witherspoon, Doris <Doris.Witherspoon@lansingmi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] T. Arend

Portia D. McGoy

HUD Community Planning and Development

Contact me at:

313-234-7330

Portia.D.-McGoy@hud.gov

For general electronic mail to HUD CPD Detroit Field Office:
DetroitCPD@hud.gov
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